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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6531.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Getty 0il Com-

pany for an unoritiwdox gas well location and simultaneous

dedication, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this

MR. BLODGET: Mr. Examiner, I'm Chester

Blodget, attorney for Getty 0il Company, and I believe Bill
Carr has entered an appearance as local attorney, but he

had te go back to the office.

MR. STAMETS: Let's see if he did.

MR. BLODGET: Well, I have a copy of it.

MR. STAMETS: Yes. Mr. Carr has entered his
MR. BLODGET: And we have one witness to be

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other appearances

I'd like to have the witness stand and be

sworn at this time, please.

(Witness sworn.}

MOHAMMED YAMIN MERCHANT

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

EOERERIEPRS -
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BLODGET:
Q Would you please state your name, by whom
you're emploved, and in what capacity?
A My name is Mohammed Yamin Merchant. I'm
enployed with Getty 0il Company since January of 1975 as

a petroleum engineer.

0 And have you previously testified before thié
Commission and your gualifications accepted as an engineer?
A Yes, sir, I have testified before the Com-
mission before and my qualifications were accepted.
MR. BLODGET: Do you still consider him
qualified?
MR. STAMETS: Yes, I do, and, Mr. Merchant,
would you spell your middle name?
A Y~A-M-I-N.
MR. STAMETS: Good, that's the way I spelled
it; I'1ll get it right next time. /
0 (Mr. Blodget continuing.) Now, Mr. Merchant,
are you familiar with this application and the properfies

involved?

A Yes, sir, I am.
0 All right. 'What is Getty seeking in this
application?
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A Getty 0Oil Company is seeking authority to
complete our well, Baker "B" Well No. 6 in the Blinebry gas
and éimultaneously dedicate the alleowable tc ancther |
presently producing well in the Blinebryvgas zone, to the
Baker "B" Well No. 15, located in Sectionilo, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

0. Do you have an exhibit that shows the location
of these particular wells?

A Yes, sir, I do. ['d like to refer to Exhibit

Two,
0. Well, do you have an Exhibit One, too?
A And Exhibit One, along with Exhibit Two,

which shows Well No. 6 and Well No. 15, which are in ques-
tion.

Q. What are the reasons for this application?

A The reason for this application is the
Baker "B" No. 15 is not producing at its top allowable rate.
The‘top allowable in:;he Blinebry gas zone  for this lease
is 1600 Mcf a day and we are only producing about 560 Mcf
a day.

So we propose to complete Baker "B" Well No.

6, which is presently producing from the Drinkard gas zone,
Drinkard zone, and make up for the deficit in allowable from

that well.

0. All right, do you -- have you got any other
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exhibits that you want to introduce at this time?

A Okay, Exhibit Three is a Commission Form C-102
Well location and acreage dedication plat, which shows the
location -~ legal location of Well No. 6 and Well No. 15.

Q Now, --

A I would 1like to go ahead and introduce this
Exhibit Four and Exhibit Five.

0. I call your attention to Exhibit Four and
Exhibit Five. Now,.what do they indicate?

A Okay, Exhibit Four is production data for the
last two years, the year 1977 and 1978, which shows the
monthly cumulative production from tﬁe Blinebry gas zone
from Baker "B" iS or the Baker "B" lease, because this is
the only well in production from the Blinebry zone.

0. All right, now Exhibit Six?

A Exhibit Six ~- or Exhibit Five, that was Ex-

hibit Four eariier.

4 All right.
A Exhibit Five is a Commission Form C~115 and
it shows the latest gas production -- latest production

from the Baker "B" Well No. 6, and it shows that we are

only making 4500 Mcf a month, like we did in the month of

February, 1979.

Q. All right, then you've got Exhibit Nurber Six.i

5 >

Or do you have? No, that's all the.——>
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B 1 A, That's all the éxhibits that we have.
2 0. All right. All right, now; you did make re-
3 ference to the fact that YOu'wanted:to convert your Drinkard
4 well to a Blinebry well, correct?
5 A That's right. Baker "B" Well No. 6 is pre-
6 sently a Drinkard well and we wouid like to squecezce the
7 Drinkard zone in this well and recomplete the wéll in the

8 Blinebry.

. 9 . 0. Now, why do you want to do that?
g.@gg 10 ‘ ‘ A Baker "B" lease, we have several Drinkard:
ESEE 1 compietions on this lease and from our experience in:the
a vj
“§§§§§ 12 area, any time you go in and you havg the Blinebry il zone
z ‘
;gé; 13 open -- or Drinkard oil zone open at the same time you have
g 2
§§§5 14 the gas zone open, and you try to stimulate the zone, or
15 frac it, in other words, we have been unable to get effective
16 treatment, which shows up in your production data later on,
17 and that's why we propose that we go back and -- go back and
18 .complete Baker "B" No. 6 in the Blinebry and complete an-
19 other well on the lease in the Drinkard, to make up the lose
20 in production in the Drinkard zone on that lease. This way
21 we will not be losing any Drinkard reserves on that lease
22 and will still be recovering Blinebry gas, or Blinebry re-
o 23 serves.
7 24 0 Well, T note also tha Raker "B" Well would f :
" 2 | be at what wonld be termed an exception lonai-_inin, igs that e ’
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A That's ricght., Raker "B" Well No. & iz an
undffhoddx gas>;~‘unofthodok‘well loéation; the réasoﬁ beiﬁg
Well No. 6 was drilled and completed back in 1937 as an
Ellenberger oil producer, and as an oil producer it's a
standard -- it's ndf an unorthodox location, but since we
will complete it as a gas well, it will be an unorthodox
location.

0. Would that well -- in your opinion, would
that well just drain gas from under this particularsproration
unit, or are there adequate offsets, in your opinion, that
would prevent this particular well from draining from off-
setting acreage?

A This well, Baker "B" 6, and 15, together,
would effectively drain the Blinebry:gas reservoir on this
lease.

Well No. 6 is possibly drained by the off-
setting wells, which we feel like it has been draining our
reserves in that well. Tﬁat's the reason we want to com-
plete it in the Blinebry gas zone. |

0. Were all the offsetting operators notified
of this application by certified mail?

A Yes, sir, all the offsét operators were

notified by certified mail dnd I have a copy of the receipts

we got from the post oftrice. | ‘ 3

|
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¢ And it is Getty's request, then, now that
allowaibie Le assigned to thecoe twe welle and thev want a

nonstandard proration unit with production from each well

in any proportion, is that correct?

A, Yes. We request the Commission that the

. Commission allow us to prodﬁée‘ both the wells to make up for

the -- to make up 1600 Mcf a day, the top allowable, for a
240 acre nonstandard proration unit.

» We will be --' we will be producing gas, most
of the gas from Bakex; "B" 15, and until it depletes itself,
and once we do that, we'll go back to No. 6 and try to make
up the allowable from it.

0. ' Were Exhibits One through Five prepared by

- you or under your direction and supexvision?

A - Yes, they were.

MR. BLODGET: We tender those exhibits into

evidence.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will b_e adnitted.

MR. BLODGET: And pass the witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
Q. . Mr. Merchant, do you recall the order number
that authorized a nonstandard proration unit for the ‘Well

- 1 -
No. 157

SRR et




a3

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
ta Fe, New Meoxico 87501

3020Plaza Blanca (500) 471-2462

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

Page 10

A No, sir, I don't.

o
ot
pa
ot
ct
&

0 That's a11 right, we can find

bivision's records.

<N

“MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

witness? He may be excused.

"Anything further in this case?

MR; BLODGET: We have nothing further,

MR. STAMETS: We'll take the case under ad-
visément.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

\50 A

Saliy W. Boyd, C.S

| do hereby certify 1
a complete recovd O
the Examiner
heard by me on

Oil Conservatlon Di_vi

—
.R. :

hat the foregoing s
f the procecdings in

hearing of C‘c_xie No.1

, Examiner
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6531l.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Getty 0il Com-
nany for an unorthodox gas well location and simultanceous
dedication, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, STAMETS: Call for appearances in this
case. ‘

MR. BLODGET: Mr. Examiner, I'm Chester
Blodget, attorney for Getty 0il Company, and X believe Bill
Carr has entered an appearance‘as local attorney, but he
had to go back to the office.

MR. STAMETS: Let's see if he did.

MR. BLODGET: Well, I have a copy of it.

MR. STAMETS: Yes. Mr. Carr has entered his

appearance.

MR. BLODGET: And we have one witness to be

swoxrn. ~

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other appearances

in this case?

I'd 1ike to have the witness stand -and be

sworn at this time, please.

(Witness sworn.)

MOHAMMED YAMIN MERCHANT
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit: ‘ .

Ay
AN TR

’
v
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BLODGET:
0. viould you please state your name, by whom
you're employed, and in what capacity?
A My name is Mohammed Yamin Merxchant. I'm
employed with Getty Oil Company since January of 1975 as
a petroleum engineex.
0 And have you previously testified before this
Commission and your qualifications accepted as an engineox?
A, Yes, sir, I have testified before the Com-
mission before and my qualifications were accepted.
MR. BLODGET: Do you still consider him>
qualifled?
: MR, STAMETS: Yes, I do, and, Mr. Merchant,
would you spell your middle name?
A Y-A-M-I-N.
MR. STAMETS: Good, that's the way I spelled
it; I'1ll get it right next time.
1 (Mr. Blodget continuing.) Now, Mr. Merchant,

are you familiar with this application and the properties

involved?
A Yes, sii, I am.
Q All right. What 1s Getty seeking in this
appliication?
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A Getty 0il Company ie seeking authority to
conplete our weJl, Baker "B" Well No. 6 in the Blinebry gas
zone and simultaneously dedicate the allowable to another
presently pfbducing well in the Blinebry gas zone, to the
Baker “B" Well No. 15, located in Section 10, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

0. Do you have an exhibit that shows the lécation

of these particular wells?

A Yes, sir, I do; I'd like to refer to Exhibit
TWO.

0. Well, do you have an Exhibit One, too?

A And Exhibit One, along with Exhibit Two,

which shows Well No. 6 and Well No. 15, which are in ques~-
tion. | ‘

0. What are the reasons for this application?

A The reason. for this application ils the
Baker "B" No. 15 is not producing at its top a;lowable rate.
The top allowable in the Blinebrytgas zone for this lease
is 1600 Mcf a day and we are only producing about 560 Mcf
a day.

So we propose to complete Bakar "B" Well No.

6, which is presently producing from the Drinkard gas zone,
Drinkard zone, and make up for the deficit in allowable from

that well.

Q All right, do you -- have you got dny other
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exhibits that you want to introduce at this time?
A Okay, Exhibit Three i3 a Commission Form C-102
Well location and acreage dedication plat, which shows the

location -- legal location of Well No. 6 and Well Ko. 15.

would like to go ahead and introduce this
Exhibit Four and Exhibit Five,
0. I call your attention to Exhibit Four and
Exhibit Five. Now, what do they indicate? |
A “Okay, Exhiblt Four is production data for the
.last two years, the year 1977 and 1978, which shows the
‘monthly cumulative production from the Blinebxry gas zone

from Baker "B" 15 cor the Baker "B" lease, because this is

ta Fe, New Mexico 87501

3020Plazs Blanes (506) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

the only well in production from the Blinebry zone.
Q All right, now Exhibit Six?

A Exhibit 8ix -- or Exhibit Five, that was Ex-

hibit Four earlier.

Q All right.

A Exhibit Five is a Commission Foim C-115 and
it shows the latest gas production -- latest production

from the Baker “B" Well No. 6, and it shows that we are

only making 4500 Mcf a month, like we did in the month of

February, 1979,
- All right, then you've got Exhibit Number Six.

Or do you have? No, that’‘s all the =--
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A That's all the exhibits that we have.‘

Q All xight. All right, now, you did make re-
fercnce to the fact that you wanted to convert your Drinkard
wall to a Blinebry well, coxrrect?

A That's right. Baker "B" Well No. G is pre-

-t I T S T =1
U wWels aud we wouldd LAkt Lo dyueege cue

[Y]
L
!
l:h
7
Qr
r.'

— e A Y o
baiiLLyY

Drinkard zone in this well and recomplete the well in the

Blinebry.
Q. Now, why do you want to do that?
A Baker "B” lease, we have several Drinkard

completions on this lease and from our experience in the
area, any time you go in and you have the Blinebry oil zone
open -~ or Drinkaxd oil zone open at £he same time you héve
the gas 2zone open, and you try to stimulate the zone, or
frac it, in other words, we have been unable to get effective
treatment, wnich showgﬁup in your production data later on,
and that's why we per:Qe that we go back and -- go back and
complete Baker "B" No. 6 in the Blinebry and:complete an-
other well on the lease in the Drinkard, to make up thzs lose
in production in the Drinkard zone on that lease. This way
we will not be losing any Drinkérd reserves on that lease
and will still be recovering Blinebry gas, or Blinebry re-
serves.

o Well, I note also tha Baker "B" Well would

be at what would be termed an exception location, is that
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i ‘ correct?
2 A That's right. | Baker "B" Wall No. 6 is an
3 ungrthodox gas -- unorthodox well location, the rsason being
4 vwell No. 6 was drilled and completed back in 1937 as an
I 5 Ellenberger oil producer, and as an oil producer it's a |
8 standard -- it's not an unorthodox location, but since we
7 will complete it as a gas well, it will be an uhorthodox
8 location.
° Q Would that well ~~ in your opinion, would
. g‘g gg 10 that well just draln gas from under this particular proration
\ ;;»f"'g -;é " unit, or are there adequate offsgets, in your opinion, that
’\Eégz 12 would prevent this particular well from draining from off-
Eégz " gsetting acreage?
‘ TEaa 14
neg A This well, Baker "B" 6, and 15, together,
e‘ ' would effectively drain the Blinebry gas reservoir on this
2! 0 lease.
: ” Well No. 6 is possibly drained by the off-
e setting wells, which we feel like it has been draining our
. e reserves in that well. That's the reason we want to com-~
2 plete it in the Blinebry gas zone.
? Qo Were all the offsetting operators notified
. : i 21 of this application by certified mail?
; J # A Yes, sir, all the offset operators were
: “ notified by certified mall and I have a copy of the receipts
J | > we got from thie post office. | |

e
NN
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- ! 0 And it is Getty's request, then, now that
2 allowable be assigned to these two wells and thav wsnt A
3| nonstandard proration unit with production from cach well
4 in any proportion, is that correct?
° A Yes, We request the Commission that the l
s Commission allow us to produce both the wells to make up for
! the -~ to mafce up 1600 Mcf a day, the top allowable, for a
8 240 acre nonstgndard proration unit.
° We will be - we will be producing gas, most
g%;’;g 10 of the gas from Baker "B" 15, and until it depletes itself,
= g g g;f " and once we do that, we'll go back to No; 6 and try to make
ﬂ‘g g gz 2 up the allowable from it.
ggég :: 0 Were Exhibits One through Five prepared by
%83 you or under your direction and supervision?
® A Yes, they were.
' MR. BLODGET: We tender those exﬁibits into
v evidence.
18
MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.
'19 MR. BLODGET: And pass the witness.
20
21
CROSS EXAMINATION
# BY MR. STAMETS:
o e 0 Mr. Merchant, do you recall the order number
“ “ ‘that authorized a nonstandard proration umit for tha Wall . i
* No. 15?
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A No, sir, I don't.
Q That's all right, we can f£ind that in the
Division's recérds.
MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this case?
MR. BLODGET: We have nothing further,.
MR. STAMETS: We'll take the case under ad-
vigement.

{Hearing concluded.)
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I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY tnhat the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 011 Conservation Division was reported
by me; that sald transcriot is o [full, €rue, 'and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill,‘from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sally ¥. Boyd, C.S.R.
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e OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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GOVEANOR . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING
BANTA FL. NEW MEXICO 87301
15051 827.2434
N eccatam May 2, 1979
o Re: CASE NO. 6531
Mx., William ¥, Carr ORDER NO. R=6003
Campbell & RBlack '
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Getty 0il Company
Dear Sir: _ :
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.
Ypurs very tru ,
j
Director ' :
|
= JDR/fd .
gf’f' - ' Copy of order also sent to:
- ~ Hobbs 0cCC X
: § Artesia 0OCC X
E Azteéc OCC
| Other Chester Blodget
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

PMNRRCY AND MTMEDRAT.Q DEDARTURNM

OJI1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

Yam Oy IS ad
DIVICION FOR THEL PURFOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CABE NO. 6531
Ordexr No. R-6003

APPLICATIOH OF GEUTY OIL COMPANY ..
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION, LEA
COUNTY, MEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVXISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 25,
1979, at Santa Fe, Naw Mexico, beforxe Examiner Richard L.
Stamets. ‘ .

NOW, on this 2nd day of May, 1979, the Division
pDirectox, having considered .the testimony, .the recoxd, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully .advised
in the premises, C

FINDS: -

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

! by law, the Division has jurisdiction .of this cause and the
- subject matter thereof. . o

(2) That the applicant,.Getty.Oil Company, .seeks approval

f of an unorthodox gas well location .for its Baker B Well No. 6

510 feet from the South line and 510 feet from the West line

f of Section 10, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, .to
-~ test the Blinebry formation, Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool, .Lea
; County, New Mexico.

(3) That applicant further seeks to simultaneously

ﬁ dedicate the aforesaid Baker B Well No. 6 .and its Bzker B
¢ Well No. 13 located in Unit J of sald Section 10, the current

¢ unit well, to an existing 240-erre non-standard proration unit,

fﬁ\ Phat a wall af aaid undf&hndox locafion will‘better
enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the .proration
unit.




—Dee

Macon ST~ rr
- ANt &

Orcdexr MNo., R 6003

k)

(5) ©that no offset operator objected to the praposed
unorthodox location. o

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the
econonic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
avoid the augnentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Blinebry’

formation is hereby approved for the Getty O0il Company Baker

' B Well No. 6 located at a point 510 feet from the South line
- and 510 feet from the West line of Section 10, Township 22

south, Range 37 East, NHPM, Blinnbry 0i1 and Gas Pcol, Lea

g cOunty, New Mexico.

(2) That approval is hexreby given to simultaneously

: dedicate the aforesaid Baker B Well No. 6 and the Baker B
. Well No. 15 located in Unit J of said Section 10, the current

unit well, to an existing 240-acre non-standard proration unit

- and to produce the unit allowable from either well .in any

proportion.

(3) That jurisdicﬁion of this cause is retained for the

g entry of such further orders as .the Division may deem
© necessary. o

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DIVISION
7
Ve
/ / Director
[

5 DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- -
. above designated. o
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~ 3-NMOCC ' } . Attachment III

NEW REXICO Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-102

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATICH PLAT f_!;{’;f;,;”;; v

All distances must be fram the outer boundories 3§ 1+ & tion

Operato: ' . I Leass : wralt ta

Getty Oil Company | Baker B l__ 6
Urte Lester Fortian, N reendneg Tinge s

M 10 22s 378 | Lea
<tusl Foata;e La~atnn of Well:
510 . trxt feorm tha South l:ae M 510 Pt te o West Tine
$c~‘n':'(-',;'-'el . Frodecing Formating el T T T o hmated Aoeadyeg
- 3411 DF Blinebry Blinebry __ _ - 240 __ Acrss

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by coloead puncil o b buess soarks co ol plat below.
240 acre Proration Unit
2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well. outline each and identils the ovacrship theceof (both as to working
interest and rovalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownérship is dedicated to the well, kave the interests of all owners beea consoli-
dated by comnwnitization, unitization, force-pooling. ete?

[CJ Yes [] No If answer is **yes}’ type of consolidation

———

If answer is **nol” list the ownera and tract desceriptions vhick have actuzlly bren consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.) .

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have heea conseliltzd (bx communitization, uaitization,
forced-paoling. or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating =ush ictere~i<. has boen approved by the Commis-
sion.

CERTIFICATION
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Mohammed Yamin Mexchant

. I

Petroleumn Engineer
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._ Getty 0il Company
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GETTY O!L CO. GAS WELL STAafICS AND TEST DATA .
BHT (°F): Perforations | Completion Dote is! Prod,Dote’
" L. Conneciion Contracl Daia: Centroct Yaar! Ts
REMARKS (And Toke or Poy Provisions)! .
s .
}&,}J\L;
GAS WELL PRODUCTION STATISTICS- MCF__© PSiA & _asLs N GAS_WELL TEST DATA - PSIA
Condensole Gos Gas C“"é“;;’“"" Cong, Waler Nel J::’si:?e BHP | Well Test Gos p
Manth || Production Allowable Proc{gcl«on Produc lion Yield Produc lion GPeM Oale S 1 Stofic C: Cole,|]O = O,F,P n Grovil“y z 5
{BbL) {Mct./ Mo.) ( Mict) (Mel) {8/M1) | (BbI /Mo) F: Flow |M:Meas]O:0el@psTg )
Cumulalive Lo 000 | :
Jon 48 [ uslaey 55 _‘1
Feb. 15 L ARAX) 140 :
Mor _ | 1 441460 of
Apr. X4 HIls55L 150
Moy 1] 272327 !
Jun J 24|68 )
Jul. 16 a0l 232 It
Aug 0 Yel 1l (2]
Sep. 111 2ol vk )
| _Oct_ 15 24| 166 !
Nov O 371 150 D
1 Dec. 47 37| us7 2
‘trot 1927 o 2% J61] 566 k]
Tumutulive b0 49
Jon. s 321087
|_Feb. ' 33|91z
| Mor. /) 3s | ye? Io)
1 Apr 271 uco \
May o 33lyaz e
Jun. o 311522 L&
Jul o 36} lkos O
Aug. o 321 (4 .
Seg 3¢1516 e ot
Oct 35139 ! L
Nov 0 332|117 (¥
Dec. C 321431 Q
o1, 190 @) YA ) v
’ Eurmlolm GQ,—LA‘R% LL l l — -;...._.__._.____..4. o S—
| OPERATOR STATE . ' COUNTY: AREA: =
LI FIELD: @uinppey o0/ _AND _GAS RESERVOIR! LEASE:  Baxep R WELL NO.! s

2R IEE



'} . ©1 Dox 2084, Santa Fo 87501 - _ E g:o;;; ; g }3;;;2{’{" Winy
3 .t : o 4
Ctgmmee  GETTY 011 COMPANY pnen. 220, Box 730 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 . fhit, B 1979w 7.

N P00L NAME (Under]fne) :!i? HQEFI]ON TOYAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED ehs DISPOSITION OF GAS A A::‘-SLPOSHION 0f O‘I:L

Moas b ; MOoHTILY | ACTU AARPEL PROCUCID TRANS - N Pl L3 N
| *lLedse Name 5[ vouine | rress. | oit chaneLsof wATeR| |Seouss? 3333. sowo  |por-| owwea |[[ A0 ATf 10, hoss | otnea (9
WLLL RD UKIT STE  1WP BNG i . ALLOYADLE[ PRODUCED[PRODUCED 3] el mostn PORTER|TER ¢
SLEIYE 2390 o Jacludt SVate Laad Lease Runder o2 Federa) LEdse Rundes v 4 DAY . I ST o bo | e fonunoms
West Doﬂarhide Dr‘lnkard kfnit - Cojtinued _ ..l N PO . T S “.
86 F T <hhﬂ '5nn - ! . . CREK | Nl se Wy - . cdet ‘ E ] v' 19

g o7 1 5 25 3 [p| . aab |y | 00| 07 lag| N B

I Lease Total 319,500 409120090 | 37188| $35) | 131241 [epa| 3230 1U| /357 20047 TNM
DRINKARD N S N .

- Baker "B" " . . o A R S
"6 M 10 22 37 P 19 | 194 | 190 | 459/ 224-9—- .

7 " Fi _ grs O A /2819 |28 ~
8 K iy P i l‘ﬂp /ol | 298. | R899. 2% - ..

9 L N |F ¥ LR8 |28 [ 0. |5.07Y |28 . e o [ e
110 O Fl gas. | ... | 30%.1305 . .i»?.'é.:.b 50,933 SSUI RO U I SR ..
 Lease Tota] crnl lag | 4eE m; S I LA Rl N EE S o ey 07
. Baker "B“ e e -y .-|- -t b -'-- ve - . ..-:u . . An - .-T» .:‘;:'r“w. - --"-: e ::—:: . .-:h ""-::'

16 N Jor22ar i || |gas ez o |rseas e | | | T S
J. V. Bdfer. | U I R EY Rt IR IO R AV ISR B R o NN HOR B I
b9 N 22 12,37 I 5(4 77. | R8 | 85Y |[A8].8.59 [GTY .. ... /3% | .G..BiL ). L. |
9. v, Baker T2 | | LT { R TN R S RO B SRS ot Bt RSN N e
(10 A 277227 37 g . S(Z Y7 0 281568 |38 e SRS SO N ORI B I
11 8 1P Se | (2. .7 133 (1| ... . USRS U AU EVUY B
Battery Total 20 S| 8sT el /085, [6TY 17106 |u) 283 7| 202 FHL Y /

STATYS Lo . *DTHER" c € DISPOSETION I spyupy” P Y I ;ﬂ.‘.’ﬁ&'d'? CEI\'.‘If-' THAT TKE f(:f(’.‘!.‘l&?l(’:{ G.n"ll'a 1
PoaasoPUNPING DnuuUSED fOR ORILLING LesueslCST ) na]e R crockett
3 ganun-g:3'L:;7 Eoc X Essfl’::;f E£STIMAT o, S.....SC_OMC.HTMION (€31173] e

Yool ii TN ABANDONED | CisvesEXOLANATION ATTACHED Exoe v s EXVLANRTION ATTACHED _Area_Superintendent

Lasoscdnyglrion l.-.--M:?RCSSUPlN OR : l'lilluﬂ
OuvrsiBISCONTINUED | 1 PRESSURE MAINTCNANCE Z! j ((\ _
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PROPOSED TESTIMONY

APPLICATION FOR SIMULTANEOUS
DEDICATION AND AN UN~ORTHODOX LOCATION

BAKER “B" WELLS NO. 6 AND 15
BLIMEBRY FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Getty 0Oil Company seeks authority to simultaneously dedicate
its Raker "R" Well No, 6 at an un-orthodox location, 510 feet from
the south and west lines, Sec. 10, T-22-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New
Mexico, and its Baker "B" Well No. 15 located in Unit I, Sec. 10,
the current unit well to the existing proration unit. The above
two wells and their offsets are - shown in Attachments I and II. A
well location plat is shown in Attachment III.

All Blinebry gas production for the subject 240-acre gas pro-
ration unit has been from Well No. 15 which is located in NW/4,
SW/4 of Sec. 10. This well was a top allowable gas producer from
its completion date in January, 1955, until mid 1973. A treatment
in December, 1973, increased production rate from 998 MCFPD +to
2054 MCFPD. The present rate is 1067 MCFPD (average) as shown in
Attachment 1IV. -

In order to offset the present deficit of 533 MCFPD, and
possible greater future deficits and effectively drain,the resexvoir,
another completion is needed in the Blinebry zone. Well No. 6,
located in SW/4, sw/4, of the above mentioned section, is the best
candidate for recompletion. :

~ Well No. 6 was originally drilled and completed as an Ellenburger
producer in March, 1947. In May, 1950, the production had declined to
; 6 BOPD. The well was plugged back and completed in the Drinkard pay, -
! 6480-6540', at a top allowable of 75 BOPD. In March, 1974, additional
f Drinkard zone, 6415-6460', was perforated and frac'd. The production
from the 0ld and new perforations was 24 BO and 181 MCFPD. The present
average daily production is 162 MCFPD as shown in Attachment V.

/ § It is, therefore, requested that an allowable be assigned to
“ two wells on this non-standard proration unit with production from
each well "in any proportion. ‘
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BEFORE THE
OII. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF GETTY OIL COMPANY FOR AN

UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION AND CASE NO.
SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION, s
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A-. s and‘ hereby enters their

appearance in the above captioned cause for GETTY 0IL COMPANY.

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

s T __

W1111am F. Carr
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. o Dockets Nog. 16-79 and 20-79 arc tratatively sat for heariny on May 9 anl 23, 1979, Applisatfens for
Learing vust be filed at least 22 days In advance of hLearving date,

DOCKEL:_ EXAMIITR HEARING. = VEDNESDAY, -

9 AN, ~ OIL C()“QHR\'ATIOH DIV1ISION CONFERENCE ROOM,

“d'l rn i All'\ ey mer artEm e e w i~ P T e P -
SUSICT CUTIDANG, SANTA i, oty oanalou

The fgffBbEYE{i;ﬂin W11 b heard before Riehard L. Sll'vt%j-f\lﬂinef, or TDaniel S, Nutter, Alternate Exaniner:

CASE, 6525

CASE, 6526:

CASE _6527:

CASE 6528

CASE 6529:

CASE 6530:

—
_-CASE 6531

vy T

. CASE 6072:

Dliiisyivanian fuvl siwuid noc be deveioped on qu-acre spnclng units, ’ |
PR .

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01 Couservation Division on its own motion to pmend the
S.ccfal Rules for the Tubb Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to provide for the classiflication of
wells as ol wells and gas wells on the basis of gas-oil ratios rather than on the basis of liquid

gravity as at present.

In the matter of the hearing callod by the 081 Cancevyatinn Diviefon on fts oum motien to concider
a procedure for the adoption of finiings, when applicable and pursuant to the Federal XNatural Gas
Policy Act, that another well {s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of its
proration unit which cannot be so drained by any existing well, and that existing well spacing
requircnents are walved. The proposed procedure would provide a system whereby such findings could
be issued administratively without the necessity for public hearing.

Application of Tenneco 0il Company for two non-standard oil proration units, lLea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, secks agproval of two &0-acre non-standard oil proration units,
the first comprising the N/2 NW/4, the other the N/2 NE/4, of Section 12, Township 9 South, Range 34
East, Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, said units to be dedicated to applicant's
Ward Insall Wells Nos, 1 and 2, respectively, located in Units D and A of said Section 12.

Application of Bass FEnterprises Production Co. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico, Appiicant, I the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox Morrow test well
locaticn to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 10, Township 21 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the S/2 of Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Brantley Gas Con. Well No. 1 located in Unit K of said Section
22, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing saild well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well,

Application of Amoco Production Company for unorthodox gas well locations, temporary injection of
produced gas, and to vent gas, Union and Harding Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locations in the Tubb formation of its State FI
Well Ro. 3, located 1315 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 36,
Township 20 North, Range 34 East, Union County, and its Heimann Well No. 5, located 660 feet from
the South 1line and 1315 feet from the West line of Section 3, Township 19 North, Range 33 East,
Harding County. Applicant furtlier seeks authority to conduct pressure interference tests, including
authority to vent gas produced from the State FI Well No. 1 for a period not to exceed 45 days and
to inject produced gas into its Heimann Well No. 4 located in Unit K of Section 34, Township 20
North, Range 33 East, for a period not to exceed six months,

Application of Cetty 0il Combany for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicaut, in the above-styled cause, secks authority to simultaneously

"dedicate its Baker B Well No. 6 at an unorthodox location 510 feet from the South and West lines

of Section 10, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and its Baker B Well No.
15 located in Unit L of said Section 10, the current unit well, to the existing proration unit,

Application of Northwest Production Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexice. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of
Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 117€
Well No, 5 located in Unit M of Section 28, Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

(Continued from March 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6072 being reopened pursuvant to the ptovlsions of Order No. R-5643 which
otder created tie Travis-Upper Penusylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with provisions for
suU-acre spacxug All interested partteq may appeat and show cause why the Travis-Upper
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Getly Oil Company ‘ SAN?P,QN DIV/?I() A
S =57
Cenlral Exploration and Production Division dm;
P. O. Box 730

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 March 29, 1979 rv_ﬂbxv p ‘QKL/y/ . .u
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission (o

.L .
P. O. Box 2088 » rﬂ
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
=> "'
L ode G ‘73/

Attn: Mr. Joe Ramey

Subject: Baker "B" iease, Nonstandard Blinébry Gas Proration Unit
Sec. 10, T-22-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Getty 0Oil Company respectfully requests>for a 240-acre nonstandard

5 Blinebry gas proration unit, same being SW/4 and the W/2 of SE/4 of Section
., 10, T-22-3, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. 58///

i All Blinebry gas production for this 240-a proration unit has
! been from Well No. 15 which is located in NW/4[SW/4 of the above mentioned

i section. This well was a top allowable gas pr cer from its completion date
in January; 1955, until mid 1973. A treatment in December, 1973, increased
production rate from 998 MCFPD to 2054 MCFPD. The present rate is 1050 MCFPD.

In order to offset the present deficit of 550 MCFPD and effectively drain
the reservoir, another completion is needed in the Blinebry zone. Well No. 6,
located in the SW/4, SW/4, of the above mentioned section is the best candidate
for recompletion. It is, therefore, requested that an allowable be assigned to
two wells on this nonstandard proration unit with production from each well
in any proportion.

The offset operators have been furnished with copies of this letter with

3 attachments.
Sincerely,
i foidi—
Dale R. Crockett ‘
MYM/Ge
Attachments
i
}
!
}
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Al distanccs must be from the outer boundareirs of (he S ction.

Opetato: fease
Getty 0il Company
Unit fetter Section Towrsaiy
M 10 228
Actual Footage Locaticn of Wells S
510 teet trom the South line amd 510 e IR TR T _v_?e_'St line
round Level £lev. Producing Forgaticn ool Oc Heated fordaye;

| . 3411' DF 1 Blinebry Blinebry _ _ _ _ 240 Acies

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or harbnre marks en *he plat below,
2490 acre Proration Unit
< viiling each and ideniiiy the owinership thereof (both as to working

SRS Y5 YSUUE S S
an one lease is dedicated to the

]
interest and royalty).

3. I more than one lease of different ownership is dedicaled to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
-dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

Yes No If answer is **yes]’” type of consolidation ____
¥ ¥p

If answer is “‘no)’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually boen consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have heen conselidnied {bv cocununitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, climinating such interesis. has been approved by the Commis-
sion.

CERTIFICATION

! kereby certify shot the information con-
! toired herein is true ond complete to the
| Yest of my knowledg2 and belief.

___ Mohammed Yamin Merchant

Toenlnitn

Petroleum Engineer

Joongany

Getty 0Oil Company

~

It

March 27, 1979

! herehy certify thot the well location
shown on this plat wos plotted from field’

roins of actuol surveys mode by ma or

———
- -
(32}

under my sunerrision, and that the same
is true ond corrccr to e best of my

tnowledge aad belicf.

. ; . ek oS e v wedut Y SRR R
o 330 660 90 1320 1650 1980 2310 264D 2000 1590 | Rugote s0¢ P |
L by et S B e e T e S e T e s e R G e e e B n W e e S st s ekl R €T B B
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Amerada Hess Coxp.
Drawer 817
rerzinole, Texas 79360

Anadarko Production Co.
Box 806
Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Exxon Company - U.S.A.
1700 W. Broadway
Andrews, Texas 79714

Gulf Engergy & Minerals Co.
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexioco 88240

MKA Oil Properties
Box 806

‘Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Mobil 0Oil Corp.
Box 1800

"Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Samedan 0il Corp.
2207 Wilco Bldyg.

‘Midland, Texas 79701

Sohio Petroleum Co.
Box 3000
Midland, Texas 79701

Texas Pacific Oil Co.
Box 4067 |
Midland, Texas 79701
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
FNERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TN THE MRMDER O TIE HIZARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 0531

ORDER NO. R~_(, 00 3

APPLICATION OF GETTY OIL COMPANY

FOR AN UNORTHODCX GAS WELL LOCATION, AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION,

BY THE DIVISION: | /
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on “April 25

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamet

day of M , 1979 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

N

Gy
ORDER OF THE D1 . I, 4

L ]

[4

Wi

NOW, on this

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

PINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jufisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Getty Oil Company ’

r i Baker B Well No. 6
seeks approval of g%?ui%%thodox gas wef& location, 510

feet from the South line and 510 feet from the

West line of Section 10 , Township 22 South !

; NMPM, to test the _ [B/s¢ Zr_a

County, New Mexico.

!

(3) That applicant further seeks to Simultaneously‘dedicaté
the aforesaid Baker R Well No. 6 and its Baker B Well No. 15
located in Uhit{f:offsaid Section 10, the current unit well,

Lo am T RHo-acre 79 stuwdar
to bire existingnprdration-unit.




-2-
Case No.
Order No. R-

‘(6) That approQél of the subject app]icafion will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the 5//«:!/;

the Getty 0il Company Baker B Well No. 6
formation is hereby approved for/xwelXx t@Zpe located at a point _510

feet from the _South line and 510  feet from the West

line of Section _10 » Township 22 South » Range _37 East
ek, [Blimebry 07 ond oo Pool, __Lea County,

New Mexico.

e of sajd SeetTor _ "\ _ ShaN_be Uedieatet~to

the abové-de{cribed _weil.

. @)é} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such
further orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove deSlgnated

i v e M e

/'
(2) That approval is hereby given to simultaneously
dedicate the aforesaid Baker B Well No. 6 and the Baker B Well
No. 15 located in Unit jof said Section 10, the current unit

ANl racr nvr 3 Yendurd
well, to th-e-ex1st1ngnproratlon unit.anwd Yo plo duce Y+ —

wid elabl o cier o7

’I'H

/./’/\ ;v-




